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MEMORANDUM











TO:		AAA Directors			NOTICE#: 070907-1-I-OVCS





FROM:	E. Douglas Beach


Secretary 


		


DATE:	July 9, 2007





SUBJECT:	Notice of Instruction:  2007-2008 Budget Release Plan 








The purpose of this notice is to address information provided to state agencies by the Governor’s Office of Policy and Budget.  Specifically, the Office of Policy and Budget has worked in collaboration with the House and Senate appropriations staff to develop an Annual Release Plan for Fiscal -Year 2007-08.





The annual plan for releases the first quarter indicate 24% of the appropriation budgets for General Revenue, Tobacco Trust Fund and Trust Funds.  For quarters two and three, the releases for the above stated categories will be calculated at 24% on the unreleased balances of the approved budgets, with adjustments for budget amendments.  The fourth quarter release will be 28%.  Also, the total of the fourth quarter may change based on legislative actions.  





The significance of this information to area agencies on aging (AAAs) is comparable to that of the department.  To help ensure the availability of funds, each AAA must not invoice more than 24% of each contract amount the first three quarters and 28% the fourth quarter.  





We appreciate your cooperation in this effort to address the fiscal year 2007-2008 Revenue Projection Shortfall.  If you have any questions about the information provided in this notice, please contact your contract manager.  








